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To 
| ] The Solicitor General June 12, 1968 
| | Deputy Attorney General
XX Assistant Attorney General Stephen J. Pollak 
| | Director, Bureau of Prisons 
I | The Pardon Attorney 
| | Chairman, Parole Board 
| | Assistant Attorney General for Administration
| | Immigration and Naturalization Service 
| | Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs 
| | Office of Alien Property 
| | Chief - Accounts Branch 
| | Chief - Administrative Services Office
| | Chief of Personnel
| | General Litigation Section, Civil Division 
| | Records Administration Office

Att.: I I Antitrust Div. □ Civil Div. | | Civil Rights Div.
I I Criminal Div. | | Internal Security Div.
| | Inter-Division Information Unit

I I A. No further action will be taken in this case in the absence of a specific 
request from you.

I I B. Please advise what further investigation, if any, is desired in this matter.

I | C. For your information, I am enclosing a communication regarding the 
holder of a diplomatic or international organization visa.

D. For your information.

| | E. Please note change in caption of this case.

John Edgar Hoover
Director

cc: ^Attorney General [XXDeputy Attorney General
|—| Antitrust Div. | | Civil Div. I I Civil Rights Div.
| | Criminal Div. | | Internal Security Div. | | IDIU

Enc. (Upon removal of classified enclosures, if any, this transmittal form
becomes UNCLASSIFIED.)



In Heply, Please Refer to 
File Mo.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

June 12, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF 
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Investigation is continuing in order to develop 
full background information concerning Sirhan Bishara 
Sirhan as well as that of members of his immediate family 
and associates.

With respect to a previous statement attributed 
to Mayor Samuel W. Yorty, Los Angeles, California, as 
reported by the news media on June 6, 1968, alleging 
Sirhan was associated with the W. E. B. DuBois Clubs of 
America, and a vehicle registered to Sirhan's brother, 
Adel, was observed on January 16, 1966, in the vicinity 
of Baces Hall, 1528 North Vermont, Los Angeles, California, 
where a meeting sponsored by that organization was being 
held, information has been developed indicating Adel Sirhan 
had previously been employed as a musician at the Fez Res­
taurant, 1508 North Vermont, adjacent to Baces Hall. Full 
details are being developed with respect to this phase of 
our investigation.

On June 9, 1968, a United Press International 
release datelined Cairo made reference to the arrest of 
one Soliman Sirhan by Iraqi authorities as an Israeli spy 
alleging he was a brother of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan. Sirhan’s 
mother during an intensive interview by FBI Agents on June 10, 
1968 volunteered she had heard this newscast and stated she 
has only five sons, Sirhan, Munir, Sharif, Adel and Saidallah, 
none of whom are living outside the United States. The 
individual to whom the United Press International referred
was unknown to her.

Interviews are continulirgT^^h those'^ 
who were in or near the Embassy Roohi at the Ambassa 
Hotel during the evening of Junej^-^,^1968^ Severa

als

■ .A.O.

have
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ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY

been located who were witnesses to the shooting of 
Senator Robert F. Kennedy and who positively identify 
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan as the individual who fired the 
shots at Senator Kennedy. This phase of our investiga- 
tion is being exhaustively pursued.

According to information furnished by ambulance 
attendant Max Alma Behrmann, after responding to the call 
at the Ambassador Hotel, a distraught Mrs. Kennedy attempted 
to keep him from assisting the Senator stating ’’Keep your 
hands off him, I’m Mrs. Kennedy.” As the Senator was placed 
in an ambulance, an argument ensued between Behrmann and 
Mrs. Kennedy as to who would accompany the ambulance and 
again, according to Behrmann, when he questioned Mrs. Kennedy 
while en route to the hospital as to what had transpired, she 
stated "I don’t give a damn what you say,” grabbed his record 
book and threw it out of the ambulance. Upon noting the 
Senator was having difficulty breathing and thereafter trying 
to assist him, Behrmann was told by Mrs. Kennedy "You keep 
your dirty filthy hands off my husband," and she struck him 
on the right side of his face stunning him. He further recalls. 
Mrs. Kennedy called to a male associate who was sitting in the 
front seat to "Come back here and throw this ambulance man out; 
he’s bothering me; he’s asking too many questions.”

It was further reported by a witness at the hospital 
that upon arrival there Mrs. Kennedy grabbed a camera from a 
newsman, knocking it to the floor, and she also swung at the 
newsman hitting him in the chest area. Senator Kennedy’s 
bodyguard then jumped over the stretcher and punched the 
newsman in the face.

Of possible significance is the fact that among 
items found on Sirhan’s person when taken into custody was 
a newspaper article by David Lawrence captioned ’’Paradoxical 
Bob" and highlighting the fact that while Kennedy vigorously 
opposes the war in Vietnam, he has nevertheless recommended 
full assistance to Israel "with arms if necessary" to meet 
the threat of the Soviets.

In addition, whereas press reports claim Rafer Johnson, 
Olympic champion, and Roosevelt Grier, professional football 
player, subdued the assailant, investigation reveals the first 
to reach the assailant were two hotel employees. They then 
were assisted by Grier and Johnson.
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From 

Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation

To
The Solicitor General
Deputy Attorney General
Assistant Attorney General

JUN 2

Director, Bureau of Prisons ( )
The Pardon Attorney ( )
Chairman, Parole Board ( )
Assistant Attorney General for Administration ( )

Maroney
Keuch
Burns
Korff

Immigration and Naturalization Service
Office of Alien Property
Chief - Accounts Branch
Chief - Administrative Services Office

Beck

( ) Knight 
( ) Noto

| | Chief of Personnel
| | General Litigation Section, Civil Division
[Y| Records Administration Office

Att.: I I Antitrust Div. | | Civil Div. | y| Civil Rights Div.
I I Criminal Div. | | Internal Security Div.
I I Inter-Division Information Unit

I I A. No further action will be taken in this case in the absence of a specific 
request from you.

I | B. Please advise what further investigation, if any, is desired in this matter.

| | C. For your information, I am enclosing a communication regarding the 
holder of a diplomatic or international organization visa.

[/] D. For your information.

| | E. Please note change in caption of this case.

John Edgar Hoover 
Director

cc: [~~| Attorney General
Antitrust Div.
Criminal Div.

| | Deputy Attorney General
| |Civil Div. I | Civil Rights Div.
gj Internal Security Div. [^ IDIU

Enc. (Upon removal of classified enclosures, if any, this transmittal form
becomes UNCLASSIFIED.)



In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 89-61 

157-2195

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Chicago, Illinois 
June 12, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY

ROBERT SMITH f /'z/

On June 9, 1968, Detective Dale Buehler, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised that on Saturday, 
June 8, 1968, at approximately 10:00 AM, two male Negroes, 
subsequently identified as Robert Smith, also known as Yaree 
Ameer, and his half-brother Michael Walton, entered Supreme 
Grocery Store, 343 East 51st Street, Chicago, and without any 
warning shot the owner of the store who was bent over arranging^ 
a display in the store. Three witnesses observed Smith and r 
Walton enter the store, approach the owner, and without utter- , c 
ing a sound fire two shots from a .38 caliber revolver, strik-' 
ing the head of Abder Rayyan, described as a male Arab, age t 
51, alien from Jordan, who has been in the United States for 
five years. He died fifteen minutes later. Detective Buehler 
further advised that an Aaron Meyers is being held as a 
material witness, inasmuch as he drove the car which carried ?
Smith and Walton both to and away from the scene of the murder.

1
A confidential source, who has furnished reliable 

information in the past, advised on September 21, 1967, that' :
Smith, using the alias of Yaree Ameer, is the acting director v "
of the Chicago Branch of the Student Non-Violent Coordinating 
Committee (SNCC).

A characterization of SNCC is attached hereto. 
Sources utilized in this characterization have furnished 
reliable information in the past.

According to the arrest records of the Chicago 
Police Department, Smith has been arrested a number of times 
for burglary, aggravated battery, robbery and purse snatching, 
inciting a riot and rape. --

This document contains neither iecc^ftmendat ionS nor 
conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(FBI). It is the property of the: FBIJ'a^d ; ^ loaned 
to your agency; it and its contents are‘not to be 
distributed outside your agency. ;



ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY

ROBERT SMITH

On June 10, 1968, local Chicago radio stations, 
in reporting of the killing of Abder Rayyan, of Jordanian 
nationality, indicated that the motive for the killing might 
be one of revenge or a demonstration of emotion by the Negro 
assailants over the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy 
by the Jordanian Arab national. One newscast stated that 
Aaron Lee Meyers, mentioned above as being held as a material 
witness, has been charged with murder and two other male Negroes 
were being sought.

On June 10, 1968, Detective Dale Buehler, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised Aaron Lee Meyers 
had not been charged with murder but was being held as a 
material witness. He further stated that warrants have been 
issued for both Robert Smith and his half-brother, Michael Walton, 
charging them with murder.

On June 11, 1968, Sergeant John Me Mahon, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised that the where­
abouts of Smith and Walton are unknown at this time and inten­
sive investigation is being conducted to locate these persons.

On June 12, 1968, Sergeant Me Mahon advised that 
Smith and Walton are still being sought for the murder of the 
grocery store owner. Furthermore, a warrant has been issued on 
June 12, 1968, for Sally Miller, described as a female Negro, 
who also was reportedly in the vehicle which carried Smith 
and Walton to and away from the scene of the crime.

ROBERT SMITH AND MICHAEL WALTON SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 
ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

One copy each of the above information is being 
furnished the following agencies:

United States Attorney
Chicago, Illinois

United States Secret Service
Chicago, Illinois

Region I, 113th Military Intelligence Group
Evanston, Illinois

- 2 -



] 
STUDENT NONVIOLENT COORDINATING COMMITTEE

Literature distributed by the Student Nonviolent 
Coordinating Committee (SNCC), headquartered at 360-362 
Nelson Street. S.W , Atlanta, Georgia, describes itself 
as not being a membership organization, but rather an agency 
attempting to stimulate and foster the growth of local pro­
test movements SNCC was born out of the sit-in movement 
which erupted across the South beginning on February 1, 1960. 
A conference at Raleigh, North Carolina, that Spring, brought 
together many of the demonstrating Southern students in a 
loose network of militant youth which was officially named 
SNCC in October, 1960.

A source has advised that in May, 1966. Stokely 
Carmichael was elected National Chairman by the Central Com­
mittee. In May. 1967 Carmichael was replaced as Chairman 
by H. Rap Brown, with Carmichael assuming the position of 
Recruiter and Organizer for the SNCC. In August, 1967, at 
the invitation of Fidel Castro, Carmichael participated in 
the Organization of Latin American Solidarity Conference 
which was held in Havana, Cuba. Subsequent thereto, Carmichael 
traveled to Hanoi and other sections of North Vietnam. He 
returned to the United States in December, 1967, at which 
time his passport was picked up because of travel to un­
authorized countries

A source advised that when Carmichael was elected 
Chairman of SNCC, the organization embarked on a program of 
eliminating Caucasians from its ranks. With the election of 
H Rap Brown as Chairman in 1967. it embarked on a world­
wide struggle for human rights and to take a firm stand 
against violations of these rights by the American Government 
and to strengthen its programs of opposition to the draft 
and to the United States involvement in Vietnam.

Literature distributed in February. 1968. identi­
fies SNCC as an organization in the revolutionary vanguard. 
It advocates that to be successful it is necessary to deve­
lop a revolutionary ideology and revolutionary program.

On August 13. 1967. while addressing a group in 
the Watts area of Los Angeles, California. H Rap Brown said 
"You better shape up America, or we’ll burn you down." Later 
in February 1968. in a publicized note Brown wrote. "America, 
if it takes my death to organize my people to revolt against 
you and to organize your jails to revolt against you and to 
organize your children, your God. your poor, your country, 
and to organize mankind to rejoice in your destruction and 
ruin, then here's my life."

- 3* -



Mr. Edmund A. Stephan, Jr. 
19 Birch Lane
Larchmont, New York

Dear Mr. Stephan:

The Attorney General has asked me to thank 
you for your letter of June 12. -

You have misquoted Mr. Clark. He has never 
stated that the assassinations of Senator Kennedy 
and Dr. King were each the work of one man. He 
has stated that there is no evidence in either case 
of the involvement of more than one man.

This is still true.

Sincerely,

Cliff Sessions 
Director of Public Information

CS;fy 
cc: 
Records 
Files
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From 

Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation

To
The Solicitor General
Deputy Attorney General
Assistant Attorney General

JUN 2 0 1968

Director, Bureau of Prisons
The Pardon Attorney
Chairman, Parole Board
Assistant Attorney General for Administration
Immigration and Naturalization Service
Office of Alien Property
Chief - Accounts Branch
Chief - Administrative Services Office
Chief of Personnel
General Litigation Section, Civil Division
Records Administration Office
Att.: I I Antitrust Div. 

IVI Criminal Div.
I I Civil Div. | | Civil Rights Div.
I | Internal Security Div.

Inter-Division Information Unit
A.

B.

C.

No further action will be taken in this case in the absence of a specific 
request from you.

Please advise what further investigation, if any, is desired in this matter.

For your information, I am enclosing a communication regarding the 
holder of a diplomatic or international organization visa.

D. For your information.

E. Please note change in caption of this case.

John Edgar Hoover 
Director

cc: | | Attorney General | | Deputy Attorney General 
| | Antitrust Div. | | Civil Div. [71 Civil Rights Div.
| | Criminal Div. jV Internal Security Div. ^] IDIU

Enc. removal of classified enclosures, if any, this smittal form 
becomes UNCLASSIFIED J
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In Reply, Please Refer to 

FUeN°- 89-61 
157-2195

^ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Chicago, Illinois 
June 12, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ^ ■ 1 < 3
ROBERT F. KENNEDY r

ROmT SMITHi / ’

On June 9, 1968, Detective Dale Buehler, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised that on Saturday, 
June 8, 1968, at approximately 10:00 AM, two male Negroes, 
subsequently identified as Robert Smith, also known as Yaree 
Ameer, and his half-brother Michael Walton,entered Supreme 
Grocery Store, 343 East 51st Street, Chicago, andTWithout any 
warning shot the owner of the store who was bent over arranging 
a display in the store. Three witnesses observed Smith and 
Walton enter the store, approach the owner, and without utter­
ing a sound fire two shots from a .38 caliber revolver, strik­
ing the head of Abder Rayyan, described as a male Arab, age 
51, alien from Jordan, who has been in the United States fpr 
five years. He died fifteen minutes later. Detective Buehler 
further advised that an Aaron Meyers is being held as a 
material witness, inasmuch as he drove the car which carried 
Smith and Walton both to and away from the scene of the murder.

A confidential source, who has furnished reliable­
information in the past, advised on September 21, 1967, that^ 
Smith, using the alias of Yaree Ameer, is the acting director 
of the Chicago Branch of the Student Non-Violent Coordinating • 
Committee (SNCC).

A characterization of SNCC is attached hereto. 
Sources utilized in this characterization have furnished 
reliable information in the past.

According to the arrest records of the Chicago 
Police Department, Smith has been arrested a number of times 
for burglary, aggravated battery, robbery and purse snatching, 
inciting a riot and rape.

This document contains neither rec^mm^haAtionS not 
conclusions of the Federal Bureau if Investigation 
(FBI). It is the property of the FBI an^,.is Iw^ 
to your agency; it and its contentsarenoi to bfe-: 
distributed outside your agency. I



ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY

ROBERT SMITH

On June 10, 1968, local Chicago radio stations, 
in reporting of the killing of Abder Rayyan, of Jordanian 
nationality, indicated that the motive for the killing might 
be one of revenge or a demonstration of emotion by the Negro 
assailants over the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy 
by the Jordanian Arab national. One newscast stated that 
Aaron Lee Meyers, mentioned above as being held as a material 
witness, has been charged with murder and two other male Negroes 
were being sought.

On June 10, 1968, Detective Dale Buehler, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised Aaron Lee Meyers 
had not been charged with murder but was being held as a 
material witness. He further stated that warrants have been 
issued for both Robert Smith and his half-brother, Michael Walton, 
charging them with murder.

On June 11, 1968, Sergeant John Me Mahon, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised that the where­
abouts of Smith and Walton are unknown at this time and inten­
sive investigation is being conducted to locate these persons.

On June 12, 1968, Sergeant Me Mahon advised that 
Smith and Walton are still being sought for the murder of the 
grocery store owner. Furthermore, a warrant has been issued on 
June 12, 1968, for Sally Miller, described as a female Negro, 
who also was reportedly in the vehicle which carried Smith 
and Walton to and away from the scene of the crime.

ROBERT SMITH AND MICHAEL WALTON SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 
ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

One copy each of the above information is being 
furnished the following agencies:

United States Attorney
Chicago, Illinois

United States Secret Service
Chicago, Illinois

Region I, 113th Military Intelligence Group
Evanston, Illinois

- 2 -



1
STUDENT NONVIOLENT COORDINATING COMMITTEE

Literature distributed by the Student Nonviolent 
Coordinating Committee (SNCC), headquartered at 360-362 
Nelson Street. S.W , Atlanta, Georgia, describes itself 
as not being a membership organization, but rather an agency 
attempting to stimulate and foster the growth of local pro­
test movements. SNCC was born out of the sit-in movement 
which erupted across the South beginning on February 1, 1960. 
A conference at Raleigh, North Carolina, that Spring, brought 
together many of the demonstrating Southern students in a 
loose network of militant youth which was officially named 
SNCC in October. 1960.

A source has advised that in May, 1966. Stokely 
Carmichael was elected National Chairman by the Central Com­
mittee. In May. 1967 Carmichael was replaced as Chairman 
by H. Rap Brown, with Carmichael assuming the position of 
Recruiter and Organizer for the SNCC. In August, 1967, at 
the invitation of Fidel Castro, Carmichael participated in 
the Organization of Latin American Solidarity Conference 
which was held in Havana, Cuba. Subsequent thereto, Carmichael 
traveled to Hanoi and other sections of North Vietnam. He 
returned to the United States in December, 1967, at which 
time his passport was picked up because of travel to un­
authorized countries

A source advised that when Carmichael was elected 
Chairman of SNCC. the organization embarked on a program of 
eliminating Caucasians from its ranks. With the election of 
H Rap Brown as Chairman in 1967. it embarked on a world­
wide struggle for human rights and to take a firm stand 
against violations of these rights by the American Government 
and to strengthen its programs of opposition to the draft 
and to the United States involvement in Vietnam.

Literature distributed in February. 1968. identi­
fies SNCC as an organization in the revolutionary vanguard. 
It advocates that to be successful it is necessary to deve­
lop a revolutionary ideology and revolutionary program.

On August 13. 1967. while addressing a group in 
the Watts area of Los Angeles, California. H Rap Brown said 
"You better shape up America, or we’ll burn you down." Later 
in February. 1968. in a publicized note Brown wrote. "America, 
if it takes my death to organize my people to revolt against 
you and to organize your jails to revolt against you and to 
organize your children, your God. your poor, your country, 
and to organize mankind to rejoice in your destruction and 
ruin, then here’s my life."

- 3* -



0-6 (Rev. 2--23-C8) -
From 

Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation . 

To ........ .
The Solicitor General 
Deputy Attorney General 
Assistant Attorney General

eneral

X MVISIOI

Director, Bureau of Prisons 
The Pardon Attorney 
Chairman, Parole Board 
Assistant Attorney General for Admit; jgV^Uon 
Immigration and Naturalization Servij^ij--'p 
Office of Alien Property ( j q,
Chief - Accounts Branch £ j ■’'"hhI *
Chief - Administrative Services Office ' ■ / . ®

, C’ncralasts?
Chref of Personnel ( bS^UFity
General Litigation Section, Civil Division 
Records Administration Office
Att.: I I Antitrust Div. 

I | Criminal Div.
| | Civil Div. ' | | Civil.Rights

I | Inter-Division Information Unit
A. No further action will be taken in this case in the absence d.f a>6pbcific

request from you.

| | B. Please advise what further investigation, if any, is desired in this matter.

| | C. For your information, I am enclosing a communication regarding the
holder of a diplomatic or international organisation visa. ____ _

| V| D. For your information. ( ) ____________ —

I I E. Please note change in caption of this case. I J “ '
( ) Fl rnajan 

-------------
(^< Moore

------------------------------------- ( ) Oliver------------------
( ) Thaller__________
( bo?6^gar Hoover

t --------------------
( )---------------------

cc: | | Attorney General | | Deputy Attorney General
| | Antitrust Div. | | Civil Div. p^ Civil Rights Div.
^] Criminal Div. | | Internal Security Div. ^ IDIU

Enc. (Upon removal of classified enclosures, if any, this transmittal form
becomes UNCLASSIFIED.)



In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 89-61 

157-2195

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Chicago, Illinois 
June 12, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY

ROBERT J5MTTH ^

On June 9, 1968, Detective Dale Buehler, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised that on Saturday, 
June 8, 1968, at approximately 10:00 AM, two male Negroes, 
subsequently identified as Robert Smith, also known as Yaree 
Ameer, and his half-brother Michael Walton, entered Supreme 
Grocery Store, 343~~East 51st Street^ Chicago, and without any 
warning shot the owner of the store who was bent over arranging 
a display in the store. Three witnesses observed Smith and 
Walton enter the store, approach the owner, and without utter­
ing a sound fire two shots from a .38 caliber revolver, strik­
ing the head of Abder Rayyan, described as a male Arab, age £ 
51, alien from Jordan, who has been in the United States for 
five years. He died fifteen minutes later. Detective Buehler 
further advised that an Aaron Meyers is being held as a 
material witness, inasmuch as he drove the car which carried 
Smith and Walton both to and away from the scene of the murder.

A confidential source, who has furnished reliable 
information in the past, advised on September 21, 1967, that 
Smith, using the alias of Yaree Ameer, is the acting director i 
of the Chicago Branch of tEe "Student Non-Violent Coordinating 
Comm i t tee^(SNCC).

A characterization of SNCC is attached hereto. 
Sources utilized in this characterization have furnished 
reliable information in the past.

According to the arrest 
Police Department, Smith has been 
for burglary, aggravated battery, 
inciting a riot and rape.

records of the Chicago 
arrested a number of times 
robbery and purse snatching

This document contains neither recommendations flbr 1 
conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(FBI). It is the property of the FBIiand is. .loaned 

J;o your agency; it and its contents are novTft tfe1 
VEaOtributed outside your agency.

2 8 1958

. . Civil Section 
Security Division

file



ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY

ROBERT SMITH

On June 10, 1968, local Chicago radio stations, 
in reporting of the killing of Abder Rayyan, of Jordanian 
nationality, indicated that the motive for the killing might 
be one of revenge or a demonstration of emotion by the Negro 
assailants over the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy 
by the Jordanian Arab national. One newscast stated that 
Aaron Lee Meyers, mentioned above as being held as a material 
witness, has been charged with murder and two other male Negroes 
were being sought.

On June 10, 1968, Detective Dale Buehler, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised Aaron Lee Meyers 
had not been charged with murder but was being held as a 
material witness. He further stated that warrants have been 
issued for both Robert Smith and his half-brother, Michael Walton, 
charging them with murder.

On June 11, 1968, Sergeant John Me Mahon, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised that the where- 
afeouis of Smith and Walton axe unknown at this time ancT^hten- 
sive investigation is being conducted to locate these persons.

On June 12, 1968, Sergeant Me Mahon advised that 
Smith and Walton are still being sought for the murder of the 
grocery store owner. Furthermore, a warrant has been issued on 
June 12, 1968, for Sally Miller, described as a female Negro, 
who also was reportedly in the vehicle which carried Smith 
and Walton to and away from the scene of the crime.

ROBERT SMITH AND MICHAEL WALTON SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 
ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

One copy each of the above information is being 
furnished the following agencies:

United States Attorney
Chicago, Illinois

United States Secret Service
Chicago, Illinois

Region I, 113th Military Intelligence Group
Evanston, Illinois

- 2 -



1
STUDENT NONVIOLENT COORDINATING COMMITTEE

Literature distributed by the Student Nonviolent 
Coordinating Committee (SNCC), headquartered at 360-362 
Nelson Street. S.W , Atlanta, Georgia, describes itself 
as not being a membership organization, but rather an agency 
attempting to stimulate and foster the growth of local pro­
test movements. SNCC was born out of the sit-in movement 
which erupted across the South beginning on February 1, 1960. 
A conference at Raleigh, North Carolina, that Spring, brought 
together many of the demonstrating Southern students in a 
loose network of militant youth which was officially named 
SNCC in October. 1960.

A source has advised that in May, 1966. Stokely 
Carmichael was elected National Chairman by the Central Com­
mittee. In May, 1967 Carmichael was replaced as Chairman 
by H. Rap Brown, with Carmichael assuming the position of 
Recruiter and Organizer for the SNCC. In August, 1967, at 
the invitation of Fidel Castro, Carmichael participated in 
the Organization of Latin American Solidarity Conference 
which was held in Havana, Cuba. Subsequent thereto, Carmichael 
traveled to Hanoi and other sections of North Vietnam. He 
returned to the United States in December, 1967, at which 
time his passport was picked up because of travel to un­
authorized countries

A source advised that when Carmichael was elected 
Chairman of SNCC, the organization embarked on a program of 
eliminating Caucasians from its ranks. With the election of 
H Rap Brown as Chairman in 1967. it embarked on a world­
wide struggle for human rights and to take a firm stand 
against violations of these rights by the American Government 
and to strengthen its programs of opposition to the draft 
and to the United States involvement in Vietnam.

Literature distributed in February. 1968. identi­
fies SNCC as an organization in the revolutionary vanguard. 
It advocates that to be successful it is necessary to deve­
lop a revolutionary ideology and revolutionary program.

On August 13. 1967. while addressing a group in 
the Watts area of Los Angeles, California. H Rap Brown said 
"You better shape up America, or we’ll burn you down." Later 
in February. 1968. in a publicized note Brown wrote. "America, 
if it takes my death to organize my people to revolt against 
you and to organize your jails to revolt against you and to 
organize your children, your God. your poor, your country, 
and to organize mankind to rejoice in your destruction and 
ruin, then here’s my life."

- 3* -



T. 7/3/68 
W:RCN:hch 
166-12C-1 ■ ;

Mr^st^m Hy«W 
2to8 Tiffin Avanue , 
e/o Eldorado Motel 
Sandusky, Ohio

Dear Mr. M^ky)

President Johnson has asked m&^reply to your 
letter of June 12, 1968 and to assure you that the view 
expressed therein have been duly noted.

As I am sure you can appreciate, federal lav ha# 
only a remote relationship to the divorce (juestion.. W 
determination of governmental policy in thia area 18 a matter 
primarily vlthin the Jurisdiction of the aever&l states. It 
I# accordingly suggested that you may wish to make your view 
toosta to your stat* Is^islative represSwtatives. 1 '

'. Your concern in writing to the Presidenf 1# -
appreciated. /

Sincerely,

IS© N. VD0O, Jr. 
Assistant Attorney General

cc: Records 
Chroii

' Nalley
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PRESIDENT JOHNSON talks with Dr. Milton Ei- 
Isenhower, top, chairman of the commission, while 
at bottom, he chats with Lloyd Cutler, a Washington 
attorney, who was appointed executive director of 
the commission. (UPI Telephoto)

The Joi^aj/)/ L-oft/hT 

Find Violence Caused 
New Commission Told

WASHINGTON (UPI) - 
The pressing questions have 
been posed.

Now comes the difficult 
part: Determining whether 
there is “something in the 
environment o f American 
society” that produces vio­
lence.

That in essence was the 
assignment Presidest John­
son handed yesterday to his 
new 10 - member National 
Commission on the Causes 
and Prevention of Violence.

AT A WHITE HOUSE 
meeting with the members, 
the President signed an ex­
ecutive order giving the 
panel its official title, pro­
viding it with money and a 
staff, and giving it a year to 
report back on its findings 
and suggested remedies.

Johnson announced crea­
tion of the commission last 
Wednesday after the shoot­
ing of Sen. Robert F. Ken­
nedy in Los Angeles. While 
that act was not mentioned 
at the meeting, the Presi­
dent’s clear mandate was to 
determine whether there 
are basic flaws in the 
American waj of life which 
give rise to such political 
murder.

Flanked at either end of 
the Cabinet room by bronze 
busts of two assassinated 
presidents, John F. Kenne-

dy and Abraham Lincoln. 
Johnson urged the members 
to make a “penetrating 
search” that will benefit not 
only America but other 
countries at a time when 
violence is an “internation­
al phenomenon.”

BEGINNING WITH
Chairman Milton S. Eisen­
hower, president emeritus 
of Johns Hopkins University 
and brother of former Pres­
ident Eisenhower, Johnson 
went around the table ex­
tracting from each member 
promises to go to work 
immediately without p r e- 
judging the issues.

Johnson suggested t h e 
commission explore, among 
other things, these ques­
tions;

—“Is there something in 
the environment of Ameri­
can society or the structure 
of our institutions that 
causes disrespect f o r the
law, conte'mpt Io’wifjiiai115
of others and incidents on 
violfiupe^ If there is, how 
cafTwe correct it?

—■’Has permissiveness 
ward extreme behavior 
our society encouraged 
increase in violence?

to- 
in
an
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D^br
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

To
| | The Solicitor General June 12, 1968 

Deputy Attorney General
| | Assistant Attorney General

| | Director, Bureau of Prisons 
| | The Pardon Attorney
| | Chairman, Parole Board -^CETyp)
| | Assistant Attorney General for Administration
| | Immigration and Naturalization Service
| | Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs
| | Office of Alien Property 
| | Chief - Accounts Branch 
| | Chief - Administrative Services Office 
| | Chief of Personnel
| | General Litigation Section, Civil Division
| | Records Administration Office

Att.: i I Antitrust Div. | | Civil Div. Civil Rights Div.
I | Criminal Div. | | Internal Security Div.
| | Inter-Division Information Unit

| | A. No further action will be taken in this case in the absence of a specific 
request from you.

| | B. Please advise what further investigation, if any, is desired in this matter.

| | C. For your information, I am enclosing a communication regarding the 
holder of a diplomatic or international organization visa.

H D. For your information.

| | E. Please note change in caption of this case.

John Edgar Hoover
Director

cc: DOi Attorney General | | Deputy Attorney General
| | Antitrust Div.
| | Criminal Div.

[~l Civil Div. ©Civil Rights Div.
| | Internal Security Div. | | IDIU

Enc. (Upon removal of classified enclosures, if any, this transmittal form
becomes UNCLASSIFIED.)



In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNIT^ STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUDICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

June 12, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF 
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Investigation is continuing in order to develop 
full background information concerning Sirhan Bishara 
Sirhan as well as that of members of his immediate family 
and associates.

With respect to a previous statement attributed 
to Mayor Samuel W. Yorty, Los Angeles, California, as 
reported by the news media on June 6, 1968, alleging 
Sirhan was associated with the W. E. B. DuBois Clubs of 
America, and a vehicle registered to Sirhan's brother, 
Adel, was observed on January 16, 1966, in the vicinity 
of Baces Hall, 1528 North Vermont, Los Angeles, California, 
where a meeting sponsored by that organization was being ( 
held, information has been developed indicating Adel Sirhan 
had previously been employed as a musician at the Fez Res­
taurant, 1508 North Vermont, adjacent to Baces Hall. Full 
details are being developed with respect to this phase of 
our investigation.

On June 9, 1968, a United Press International 
release datelined Cairo made reference to the arrest of 
one Soliman Sirhan by Iraqi authorities as an Israeli spy 
alleging he was a brother of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan. Sirhan's 
mother, during an intensive interview by FBI Agents on June 10 
1968, volunteered she had heard this newscast and stated she 
has only five sons, Sirhan, Munir, Sharif, Adel and Saidallah, 
none of whom are living outside the United States. The 
individual to whom the United Press International referred
was unknown to her.

Interviews are continuing wi
who were in or near the Embassy Room a 
Hotel during the evening of June 4-5,

th w*M« 
it the Ambassador ' , 
l|68. JASe^a|]0^ve [

by cm.
On FEB. 7 1969



ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY

been located who were witnesses to the shooting of 
Senator Robert F. Kennedy and who positively identify 
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan as the individual who fired the 
shots at Senator Kennedy. This phase of our investiga­
tion is being exhaustively pursued.

According to information furnished by ambulance 
attendant Max Alma Behrmann, after responding to the call 
at the Ambassador Hotel, a distraught Mrs. Kennedy attempted 
to keep him from assisting the Senator stating "Keep your 
hands off him, I'm Mrs. Kennedy." As the Senator was placed 
in an ambulance, an argument ensued between Behrmann and 
Mrs. Kennedy as to who would accompany the ambulance and 
again, according to Behrmann, when he questioned Mrs. Kennedy 
while en route to the hospital as to what had transpired, she 
stated "I don't give a damn what you say," grabbed his record 
book and threw it out of the ambulance. Upon noting the 
Senator was having difficulty breathing and thereafter trying 
to assist him, Behrmann was told by Mrs. Kennedy "You keep 
your dirty filthy hands off my husband," and she struck him 
on the right side of his face stunning him. He further recalls. 
Mrs. Kennedy called to a male associate who was sitting in the 
front seat to "Come back here and throw this ambulance man out; 
he's bothering me; he's asking too many questions."

It was further reported by a witness at the hospital 
that upon arrival there Mrs. Kennedy grabbed a camera from a 
newsman, knocking it to the floor, and she also swung at the 
newsman hitting him in the chest area. Senator Kennedy's 
bodyguard then jumped over the stretcher and punched the 
newsman in the face.

Of possible significance is the fact that among 
items found on Sirhan's person when taken into custody was 
a newspaper article by David Lawrence captioned "Paradoxical 
Bob" and highlighting the fact that while Kennedy vigorously 
opposes the war in Vietnam, he has nevertheless recommended 
full assistance to Israel "with arms if necessary" to meet 
the threat of the Soviets.

In addition, whereas press reports claim Rafer Johnson, 
Olympic champion, and Roosevelt Grier, professional football 
player, subdued the assailant, investigation reveals the first 
to reach the assailant were two hotel employees. They then 
were assisted by Grier and Johnson.

- 2
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

ROUTIOSLIP

TO
NAME BUILDING AND ROOM

3.

4.

5.

□ signature I I COMMENT □ PER CONVERSATION

1 [approval □ NECESSARY ACTION □ AS REQUESTED
□ SEE ME □ NOTE AND RETURN | [NOTE AND FILE

□ RECOMMENDATION | | CALL ME □ YOUR INFORMATION

1-----1 ANSWER OR ACKNOWL-
----- EDGE ON OR BEFORE ___________________________________________

|—| PREPARE REPLY FOR
—JTHE SIGNATURE OF________________________________________ ____

REMARKS

FROM ______ ______________ ___________ _
NAME

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
BUILDING, ROOM, EXT. DATE
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Q] The Solicitor General
3 Deputy Attorney General
I | Assistant Attorney General

| | Director, Bureau of Prisons
| | The Pardon Attorney
| | Chairman, Parole Board
| | Assistant Attorney General for Administration
| | Immigration and Naturalization Service
| | Office of Alien Property
| | Chief - Accounts Branch

June 12, 1968

| | Chief - Administrative Services Office Deputy /!<•
| । Chief of Personnel ^®.
| | General Litigation Section, Civil Division

7968

| | Records Administration Office
Attention: | | Antitrust Division

| | Civil Division
| | Civil Rights Division
| | Criminal Division 
| | Internal Security Division

| | A. No further action will be taken in this case in the absence of a
specific request from you.

| | B. Please advise what further investigation, if any, is desired in this matter.

I I C. For your information, I am enclosing a communication regarding the 
holder of a diplomatic or international organization visa.

| | D. For your information.

| | E. Please note change in caption of this case.

Copies were also furnished to the Attorney

General and Assistant Attorney General,________ 
Criminal Division.

John Edgar Hoover 
Director

Enc. (Upon removal of classified enclosures, if any, this transmittal form
becomes UNCLASSIFIED.)
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SUMMARY RE FEMALE IN POLKA DOT DRESS

SANDRA SERRANO^, AGE TWENTY, INTERVIEWED BY SANDOE
DEPAMOEWiCEl7

VANOCUR, NBC NEWS APPROXIMATELY ONE AND ONE-HALF HOU} ^F# 221969

KENNEDY SHOOTING AUDIO TAPE OBTAINED* DURING TV IN ER7IEW s

SERRANO CLAIMED TO HAVE SEEN WOMAN AND MAN COMING D0WNT1 AIRS

SHORTLY AFTER SHOOTING AND THE WOMAN SAID, "WE SHOT HIM - WE

SHOT HIM SERRANO CLAIMED SHE ASKED "SHOT WHO?" AND WOMAN

SAID "SENATOR-KENNEDY SERRANO CLAIMED WOMAN WORE WHITE

DRESS WITH BLACK POLKA DOTS

SERRANO SUBSEQUENTLY CLAIMED TO BE SITTING-ON FIRE ESCAPE

STEPS OUTSIDE AMBASSADOR BALLROOM. AMBASSADOR HOTEL HAS A NUMBER

OF BALLROOMS AND BANQUET ROOMS, EACH OF WHICH HAS DIFFERENT

NAME AND LOCATION IN HOTEL* EMBASSY BALLROOM, WHERE KENNEDY APPEARED 

IS ON SECOND FLOOR IN RELATION TO FRONT ENTRANCE OF HOTEL

END PAGE ONE



LA 56-158 •

DI^CTLY ?FL^ TKHTBatRC^ OK FE^T FLOOR IS AMBASSADOR 

^LL-0^;. VICTIMS UFFE SHOT IF KITCHEN AREA LOCATED O': FOK TH 

SIDE DIRECTLY CEE EEASSY SALEROOM. SERRANO CLAIMS SHE HAS 

SITTING OUTSIDE OF BUILDING OF FILE ESCAPE STEPS LOCATED 00 

FLOOR DELOV ON SOUTH SIDE OF AMBASSADOR' PALLrOK. AT TIME OF 

SBCriKG O-OCT ELEVEN HUNDRED PEfOOYS ELFE IE EMBASSY PALL FOO:; AT 

APPROXIMATELY SIXTEEN HUNDRED IN AMBASSADOR ROOM. If! ADDITION 

A BAT'D FAS FLAYING IN AMBASSADOR FOOL ADD TV SETS VERE 

STAT ICED THROUGHOUT AMBASSADOR ROOM TO F^^L: KENNEDY 

SUPPORTERS TO VIEW HIS VICTORY SPEECH C EMBASSY ROOM ABOVE.

517^70 CLAIMED 5FF SAT OF STEFS APPROXIMATELY ELE VET’ 

THIRTY FT A ED FEO ITviECS LATER, TWO ITS! AND A HOMAN WALKED 

UP STEPS FAST FER TO EMBASSY BALLROOM. SERRAHO’S OPINION VAS 

THAT THESE PEOPLE VERE POSSIBLY TvGFHTER SINCE WOEAE SAID 

"EXCUSE US" AND THEY WALKED PAST HER IF GROUP. SERRANO STATED 

SHE DID HOT FLOW IF ONE MAK AND UOYAc1 VERE TOGETHER AND THE 

ADDITIONAL HAH MERELY WALKED IN WITH THEM COINCIDENTALLY OR 

IF ALL THE LT HERE TOGETHER. ACCORDING TO SERRANO, APPROXIMATELY 

TWENTY-FIVE MINUTES LATER, SHE HEARD WHAT SHE THOUGHT TO PE SIX- 

CAn oftCKFIRES OR SHOTS. ACCORDING TO AUDIO TAPE OF TV INTER- 

VIw VTYH UATOCHR, HOC PEWS, SERRANO MADE CRN HEPTTOH OF 

ELD PACE T'-'O



LA 56-156 

EITHER HEARING CAR PACKFIRES OR SHOTS JUST PRIOR TO THE 

HCTAU COPING DOWN THE STAIRS.

ABOUT THIRTY SECORDS AFTER RACEFIRES OH SHOTS SAFE VO?'AR 

APO OLE OF THE MEN’ RAH DOWN OUTSIDE "IFF ESCAPE STAIRS FAST HEE. 

SERRANO CLAIMS DOES HOT FRCP WHERE THEY VEST CP. I!! KHAT DIRECTION. 

SHE IS L-’AFLE TO SHED LIGHT AS TO WHETHER THEY PA?’ TOWARD PARKING 

LOT, RACY I OTO HOTEL AT ANOTHER E’TEEFI, OR IF THEY RAM TO 

ATTEMPT TO COETACT POLICE DEPAFXEUT CP CALL AH AMBULANCE. 

KOMA" YELLED IP PASSING AS SET OUT ABOVE. SERRANO INSISTS 

VO:<AN USED WORD "KE” RATHER THAN WORDS ’'HE” OR "THEY”. 

ALTHOUGH INSISTING CORD VAS "WE" SHF STATES "WE" COULD HAVE 

MEANT KE AS A GROUP, Op UE AS SOCIETY IE GENERAL. SERRANO 

CLAIMS NOT TO HAVE SEEN DIRECTION WGXAN AMD MAM PAP AFTER 

PASSIM HEP SINCE SHE LOCKED PACE UP STEFS, SAW NOTHING, AUD 

THEM WALKED PACK I UTO HALLHAY AREA GF AMBASSADOR BALLROOM. 

JUFT I’’SIDE, SHE ASKED UH I FORCED GUARD IF IT VAS T^E THAT 

SENATOR KENNEDY HAD REEL SHOT. ACCORDING TO SERRANO, GUARD 

ACCUSED VFR OF HAVING TOO MUCH TO DRINK, ALTHOUGH SHF CLAIMS 

TO HAVE HAD OHLY OPE DRINK. SHE THEN ASKED A GROUP OF FIVE OP 

SIX PEOPLE IF IT WAS TRUE. SHE HEARD ONLY A COUPLE OF CCHE EFTS 

FROM THE GROUP, ONE BEING "YOU’RE CRAZY" AND THE OTHER BEING 

END PAGE THPFF
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LA 56-15S 

THE EXPFE?"IC^ "OH MY GOD.”

FOURTEEN AMBASSADOR SECURITY GUARDS I!;TEi;VIEyED TO DATE, 

AND "0 GUARD LOCATED WHO RECALLS TEIS INCIDENT OR ASSIGNED 

DOORS TO THESE STAIRS. ODE ADDITIONAL GUARD CHO HAS SEEK 

ITAVAIUPLE TO DAIL IS EEIPG LOCATED FOR INTERVIEW.

AFTER SPEAKING TO APCVE GROUP, SEREANO CLAIMS SHE 

LOCATED PUBLIC TELEPHONE TO CALL PARENTS IK OHIO, TO TELL THE 

GF -FOOT!FC. SHE ESTIMATED CALL FADE APPROXIMATELY TWELVE 

FIFTEEN AM (PDT), CARROT RECALL IF SHE FAIR FOR CALL OR IT 

FAS COLLECT DUE TO FACT SHE HAS EXTREMELY UFSETAND EMOTIONAL 

DISTRAUGHT. SERRANO VAS ASKED MHY SHE HADE LONG DISTANCE CAL 

TO PARENT0 CHER FACT THAT SENATOR KENNEDY HAD PEEN SHOT VAS 

HOT CONFIRMED RY HER. SHE EXPLAINED THAT RASED ON EXPRESSION 

ON FACE OF U^AK SHE SAW, SHE VAS CONVINCED THAT IT HAD HAFPE 

SERRANO ADMITS TO NEAR COMPLETE HYSTERIA AT TIME AND UNAFLE T 

ADEQUATELY EXPRESS WHAT SHE THRUSH? SHE HAD SEEP. PACIFIC 

TELEPHONE COMPANY RECORDS REFLECT COLLECT TELEPHONE CALL MADE 

AT TWELVE THIRTY-SEVEN AH FROM PUBLIC PHONE AT AMBASSADOR HOT 

TO LORAIN, OHIO, SERRANO’S PARENTS’ PHONE. 

END PAGG FOUR
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LA 50-150

lAJiuEL AED AMPARIG SEEPAVO,’ L O^AIE, OHIO, PARENTS OF 

SAL DRA SEPRAUC, ADVISED FEE TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THEE AT 

AFPROXILATELY SIX PE (EFT) JUTE FOUR LAST TO CONGRATULATE HER 

FROTHER UPON HIS GRADUATION FEON HIGH SCHOOL. SHE CALLED AGAIN 

AT TEN TVI KTY PH CEDT) STATING SHE VAS AT KENNEDY CAMPAIGN 

HEADQUARTERS ADD KErHTDY VAS GOING TO VIN CALIFORNIA PRIMARY 

FLECTION. SANDRA THEN CALLED MOTHER COLLECT APPROXIMATELY ■ 

THREE THIRTY AM (EDI) (TWELVE THIRTY PDT) JUNE FIVE LAST AND, 

ACCORDING TO MOTHER, VAS HYSTERICAL. SANDRA TOLD MOTHER 

SENATOR KFONE-Y HAD PEEN SHOT, RUT DID HOT ENOV WHETHER KENNEDY 

VAS LEAD AND STATED HE HAD DEEN SHOT AFTER HIS SPEECH. MOTHER 

SAID SANDRA VAS HYSTERICAL DURING ENTIRE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION 

AND UNABLE TO RECALL SANDRA MENTIONING ANYTHING ABOUT OBSERVING 

ANYONE CONNECTED WITH SHOOTING. MOTHER'CLAIMED SANDRA KEPT 

REPEATING, "WHY WOULD THEY DO ANYTHING LIKE THIS. HE VAS 

SUCH A GOOD NAN." SANDRA ASKED TO SPEAK TO HER FATHER, PUT HE 

DECLINED SINCE HE WAS TOC UPSET AFTER HEARING OF SHOOTING. 

SANDRA AGAIN CALLED MOTHER APPROXIMATELY EIGHT AM (EDI) JUNE 

FIVE LAST, AND AT THIS TIME ACCORDING TO MOTHER STATED SHE HAD 

BEEN CD "TERRACE" AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL PRIOR TO SENATOR KENNEDY’S 

SPEECH AND HAD SEEN TWO MEM AND A WOMAN AUD DESCRIBED THE NEK 

END PAGE FIVE '
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Al '.?''L; r-~, ■'"'10A' Hi! TEI 7. EL // :.'; 77”. < FTEF S’Ef’L^"-, 

SHE TOLD •■•OTHER SHE OBSERVED ONE OF TEE EEE AND THE Wit RIEL 

RUNNING PAST HER DOOR OUTSIDE FIPS ESCAPE STAIRS. ACC ORE I FT; 

TO MOTHER, SHE DID HOT ELABORATE FURTHER f’CR EID SHE FURTHER 

DESCRIBE THESE INDIVIDUALS. PARENTS DESCRIBED SANDRA AS 

"GOOD CIF!L WHO DOES HOT SMOKE OF DRINK, LEVEL HEADED AX'D 

FESTALLY AUD EMOTIONALLY MATURE." SHF GRADUATED FROM LCRAIR 

HIGH SCHOOL MAIMTAIRTUG C PLUS AVERAGE. SHE MEET TO LIVE WITH 

AUPT AND UNCLE IN ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA, IN JANUARY OR FEBRUARY, 

SIXTY-SEVEN AUD EMPLOYED DY INSURANCE COMPANY IM LOS ANGELES.

ON JUNE SEVEN LAST, SERRANO TAKEN TO AMBASSADOR HOTEL 

TO REENACT irCIDFUT DESCRIBED BY KER. SHE LOCATED OUTSIDE FIRE 

STAIRS SHE CLAIMS TO HAVE SAT OU. THESE ARE FETAL FIRE STAIRS 

EU^!I”G ALONG SOUTH SIDE OF BUILDING AX'D ONE FLOOR BELOW . 

EMBASSY BALLROOM. MIDDLE PART OF THE STAIRS HAVE FIRE DOORS LEADING 

INTO THE AMBASSADOR BALLROOM AUD TOP OF THE STAIRS 

LEAD TO FIRE DOORS ENTERING EMBASSY BALLROOM WHERE KENNEDY 

GAVE SPEECH.” BOTTOM OF THE STEPS LEAD TO SERVICE PAFWG AREA.

PERTINENT TV FILM COVERAGE MADE AVAILABLE TO SERRANO.

SHE OBSERVED NO ONE SHE FELT RESEMBLED MEN OR WOMAN SHE SAV ON 

STAIRWAY.

END PAGE SIX
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r~^;'C DESCRIBED WON AN A? WRITE FEFALE, TWENTY-THREE 

TO TWENTY-FIVE YEAR?, FIVE FEET FIE Ii’OHFS, FEDIE?! BUILD, 

ONE TEE- TY-FIVF FOUNDS, BAEK EnCVF FAIR, EAR LENGTH (BOUFFANT 

ETVLE>, WORE '/KITE VOILE BREES WITH <1UAETEH-INCH EL ACK POLYA. 

LOTS A^PUT OLE -ADD OUE-HALF INCHES APART. SHE.VOLE nLACX 

SHOES, NO PURSE, Dip POT FEAR GLASSES AYL CARRIED NOTHIf'G I?’ 

HEE FAHDS. SERRANO CLAIMED THIS ’'GRAF HAD A ’'FUNNY FOSE” WHICH 

SHF DEGCRIFED AS THE "BOB HOPE” TYPE APO FELT SHE COULD 

IEEFTIFY HER AGAIN. SHE DESCRIBED HALE INDIVIDUAL EFE SAV 

GOING UP AUD DOWN STAIRS AS WHITE HALE (LATIF EXTRACTION), 

FIVE FEET FIVE INCHES, TWENTY-OUE TO THEPTY-THHEE YEARS, OLIVE 

COMPLEX I OH, ELACK HAIR, LONG AND STRAIGHT HANGING OVER HIS 

FOREHEAD AND HEEDING A HAIRCUT. HE WORE DARK PANTS, LIGHT 

SHIFT AND GOLD OR YELLOW CARDIGAN TYPE SWEATER. FC GLASSES 

O HAD NOTHING IN HIS HANDS. SHF WAS NOT SURE IF SHE COULD IDENTIFY 

THIS FAN AGAP’. SERRANO DESCRIBED OTHER HALE, WHO?; SHE 

SAW OHLY GO UP THE STAIRS, AS A WHITE HALE (MEXICAN- 

A^ERICA") ABOUT TWENTY-THREE YEARS, FIVE FEET THREE INCHES, 

CURLY, RUSHY HAIR, WEARING LIGHT COLORED CLOTHES. SHE SAID 

AFTER FEEING PICTURE OF SIRHAW IN NEWSPAPERS AND POLICE 

DEPARTMENT PHOTOGRAPHS JUNE SIX LAST SHE FELT CERTAIN SIEHA" 

WAS IDENTICAL TO THIS PERSON.

END PACE SEVEN
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Vi:z:-!:T DE PTEPPO, WHO VAS AFyT TO SENATOR KE I.’?-'EDY 

^n! KFEHEDY SHOT, CLAIMED TO HAVE SEEP A WOEAH I” WHITE 

POLKA DOT DRESS STANDING HEXT TO ST SHOE ID KITCHEN AREA PEFOPE 

ST DP AD SHOT KS^EDY* ' ■ ;

SIX POLKA DOT DREACTS SIMILAR TO EACH OTHER OBTAINED 

ADD PLACED WITH POLKA DOT DRESS OPT AI-JED FROM FRIEND CP 

SALT-FA SERRAS WHICH SERRA?’!? BELIEVES SIMILAR TO OLE DESERVED 

AT HOTEL. SERRANO SAID POLKA DOT DRESS WORM EY THE UCDAX SHE 

SA1' AT HOTEL WAS "JUST LIKE" DRESS HER FRIEND HAD EXCEPT HER 

FRIEND’S DRESS WAS SLEEVELESS ADD THE DRESS WORE DY THE USHAS’ SHE 

SAV PAD THREE-QUARTER LENGTH SLEEVES. THESE SEVEN DRESSES 

WERE HUNG IRA ROW AMD SEPARATE VIDEO TAPE RECORDINGS LADE OF 

POTH DE PIERRO ADD SERRANO AS EACH PICKED OUT TYPE POLKA DOT 

DRESS' DESERVED BY THE?! AT HOTEL AND EXPLAINED WHY OTHER DRESSES 

DID POT FIT. DE PIERRO AND SER.WO VIEWED THE PRESSES SEPARATELY A”D 

VERE UNAWARE OF WHICH DRESS THE OTHER HAD SELECTED.- VIDEO 

TAPE RtCCIDKS ARRANGED SY LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPUTY DISTRICT 

ATTORNEY JO^?’ HOWARD, WHO WILL EE PROSECUTING SIRRAH SIRHAN.

DE PIETRO VAS VERY DEFINITE IM PICKING GUT POLKA DOT DRESS - 

THAT VAS SLEEVELESS, HAD LOW CUT NECK, LARGE POLKA DOTS, UH3EEAS 

SERRANO VOS DEFINITE IN PICKING OUT THRFE-0UAPTER LENGTH SLEEVES,

END page FIGHT
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SEVERAL HOTEL F^LOYFFS WERE ANP^FED FOP BY HOWARD AND 

FEFIFFD BY SlFHAFO FOR NO EXPLAINABLE: RFASCF, FINALLY, TWO 

ILFLcYFFS FRON KITCHEN VERE ACCEPTABLE TO SERRArT TO WITNESS TAPES 

ILTEEVIEV. CERRAS CLAIMED TO BE TOO UPSET TO TAKE POLYGRAPH 

FXALI PATIO?' AND EFFORTS BEING FADE THIS DATE BY HOWARD TO HAVE 

SUCH A TEST ADEIHSTERE9 BY LAPP#

ALL AVAILABLE PHOTOS TAKEN FROL5 ALL SOURCES HAVE REEP EK OWN 

TO SERRANO FOR POSSIBLE IDENTIFICATION OF PERSON SHE ALLEGEDLY 

PAU ON TFT PACY STEPS. SHE HAS POT IDENTIFIED THE PHOTO OF THIS 

PERSON IF ANY OF THESE PHOTOS. LIEUTENANT CHARLES HUGHES, EANPAFT 

STATION, LAPP, ADVISED J!' RIS OPINION, RASED ON THE DISTANCE SEE 

WAS FROL THE SHOOTING ARD IN VIEW OF THE LAPSE LIFTER OF PEOPLE 

AND UNUSUALLY HIGH NOISE LEVEL, IT WOULD HAVE FEER PHYSICALLY 

lEFOSSIFLE FOR SERRANO*TO HAVE HEARD ANY SHOTS.

LAPD ISSUED APB RE WO?-AM JU POLYA DOT DRESS IP AO EFFORT TO 

IDENTIFY SUCH A WONAN REPORTEDLY SEEN BY SERRANO.

PUBLIC APPEALS HAVE BEEN FADE THROUGH VARIOUS NEWS FEDIA FOR THE 

PERWENT WGNAU TO CONTACT THE LAPD. TO DATE LAPD REPORTS ONLY 

THREE EAVE CONF FORWARD AND ALL THREE PUBLICITY' SEEKERS AND EOT 

CONNECTED IN -ANY WAY.

INTENSIVE INVESTIGATION' CONTINUES.

END

PUP
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. 0-6 (Rev. Z-23-68)

The Solicitor General 
Deputy Attorney General 
Assistant Attorney General Maroney 

Keuch 
Burns
Korff

From 
Director 

Federal Bureau of Inves 
To

Director, Bureau of Pris 
The Pardon Attorney 
Chairman, Parole Board

JUN 2 0

Assistant Attorney General for Administration
Immigration and Naturalization Service
Office of Alien Property
Chief - Accounts Branch
Chief - Administrative Services Office
Chief of Personnel
General Litigation Section, Civil Division

( ) Hayden
( ) Beck

( ) Knight
( ) Noto

Records Administration Office
Att.: I I Antitrust Div. | | Civil Div. | | Civil Rights Div.

I I Criminal Div. | | Internal Security Div.
L^I Inter-Division Information Unit

A. No further action will be taken in this case in the absence of a specific
request from you.

I I B. Please advise what further investigation, if any, is desired in this matter.

I I C. For your information, I am enclosing a communication regarding the 
holder of a diplomatic or international organization visa.

^] D. For your information.

I | E. Please note change in caption of this case.

John Edgar Hoover
Director

cc: | | Attorney General | | Deputy Attorney General
□

Enc.

Antitrust Div. | |Civil Div. | ^| Civil Rights Div.
Criminal Div. ^ Internal Security Div. H IDIU

(Upon removal of classified enclosures, if any, this transmittal form 
becomes UNCLASSIFIED.)



In Reply, Please Refer to 

FUeN°- 89-61 
157-2195

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Chicago, Illinois 
June 12, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY , 
ROBERT SMITHS 7^r Z

On June 9, 1968, Detective Dale Buehler, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised that on Saturday, 
June 8, 1968, at approximately 10:00 AM, two male Negroes, 
subsequently identified as Robert Smith, also known as Yaree 
Ameer, and his half-brother Michael Walton, entered Supreme . 
Grocery Store, 343 East 51st Street, Chicago, and without any 
warning shot the owner of the store who was bent over arranging 
a display in the store. Three witnesses observed Smith and 
Walton enter the store, approach the owner, and without utter­
ing a sound fire two shots from a .38 caliber revolver, str4- ' 
ing the head of Abder Rayyan, described as a male Arab, age ;, 
51, alien from Jordan, who has been in the United States for.' > 
five years. He died fifteen minutes later. Detective Buehler 
further advised that an Aaron Meyers is being held as a - P
material witness, inasmuch as he drove the car which carried7 k!
Smith and Walton both to and away from the scene of the murder.

A confidential source, who has furnished reliable ; :s, .
information in the past, advised on September 21, 1967, that p ;
Smith, using the alias of Yaree Ameer, is the acting director * 
of the Chicago Branch of the Student Non-Violent Coordinatirig 
Committee (SNCC).

A characterization of SNCC is attached hereto. 
Sources utilized in this characterization have furnished 
reliable information in the past.

According to the arrest 
Police Department, Smith has been 
for burglary, aggravated battery, 
inciting a riot and rape.

records of the Chicago 4 
arrested a number of times 
robbery and purse snatchin

This document contains neither recomnendiitionS nor
conclusions of the Federal Bureau of 
(FBI). It is the property of the FBI
to your agency; it and its contents 
distributed outside your agency.

a:

Investigation 
and .l^jldahed 

re not to be

UttEB 18. 3# i



ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY

ROBERT SMITH

On June 10, 1968, local Chicago radio stations, 
in reporting of the killing of Abder Rayyan, of Jordanian 
nationality, indicated that the motive for the killing might 
be one of revenge or a demonstration of emotion by the Negro 
assailants over the assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy 
by the Jordanian Arab national. One newscast stated that 
Aaron Lee Meyers, mentioned above as being held as a material 
witness, has been charged with murder and two other male Negroes 
were being sought.

On June 10, 1968, Detective Dale Buehler, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised Aaron Lee Meyers 
had not been charged with murder but was being held as a 
material witness. He further stated that warrants have been 
issued for both Robert Smith and his half-brother, Michael Walton, 
charging them with murder.

On June 11, 1968, Sergeant John Me Mahon, Area One 
Homicide, Chicago Police Department, advised that the where­
abouts of Smith and Walton are unknown at this time and inten­
sive investigation is being conducted to locate these persons.

On June 12, 1968, Sergeant Me Mahon advised that 
Smith and Walton are still being sought for the murder of the 
grocery store owner. Furthermore, a warrant has been issued on 
June 12, 1968, for Sally Miller, described as a female Negro, 
who also was reportedly in the vehicle which carried Smith 
and Walton to and away from the scene of the crime.

ROBERT SMITH AND MICHAEL WALDON SHOULD BE CONSIDERED 
ARMED AND DANGEROUS. ’

One copy each of the above information is being 
furnished the following agencies:

United States Attorney
Chicago, Illinois

United States Secret Service
Chicago, Illinois

Region I, 113th Military Intelligence Group
Evanston, Illinois

- 2 -



STUDENT NONVIOLENT COORDINATING COMMITTEE

Literature distributed by the Student Nonviolent 
Coordinating Committee (SNCC), headquartered at 360-362 
Nelson Street. S.W , Atlanta, Georgia, describes itself 
as not being a membership organization, but rather an agency 
attempting to stimulate and foster the growth of local pro­
test movements. SNCC was born out of the sit-in movement 
which erupted across the South beginning on February 1, 1960. 
A conference at Raleigh, North Carolina, that Spring, brought 
together many of the demonstrating Southern students in a 
loose network of militant youth which was officially named 
SNCC in October. 1960.

A source has advised that in May, 1966. Stokely 
Carmichael was elected National Chairman by the Central Com­
mittee. In May. 1967 Carmichael was replaced as Chairman 
by H. Rap Brown, with Carmichael assuming the position of 
Recruiter and Organizer for the SNCC. In August, 1967, at 
the invitation of Fidel Castro. Carmichael participated in 
the Organization of Latin American Solidarity Conference 
which was held in Havana, Cuba. Subsequent thereto, Carmichael 
traveled to Hanoi and other sections of North Vietnam. He 
returned to the United States in December, 1967, at which 
time his passport was picked up because of travel to un­
authorized countries

A source advised that when Carmichael was elected 
Chairman of SNCC. the organization embarked on a program of 
eliminating Caucasians from its ranks. With the election of 
H Rap Brown as Chairman in 1967, it embarked on a world­
wide struggle for human rights and to take a firm stand 
against violations of these rights by the American Government 
and to strengthen its programs of opposition to the draft 
and to the United States involvement in Vietnam.

Literature distributed in February. 1968. identi­
fies SNCC as an organization in the revolutionary vanguard. 
It advocates that to be successful it is necessary to deve­
lop a revolutionary ideology and revolutionary program.

On August 13. 1967. while addressing a group in 
the Watts area of Los Angeles, California. H Rap Brown said 
"You better shape up America, or we’ll burn you down." Later 
in February. 1968. in a publicized note Brown wrote. "America, 
if it takes my death to organize my people to revolt against 
you and to organize your jails to revolt against you and to 
organize your children, your God. your poor, your country, 
and to organize mankind to rejoice in your destruction and 
ruin, then here’s my life."

- 3* -
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Federal Bureau oWnvestigation 
To

The Solicitor General 
Deputy Attorney General 
Assistant Attorney General

Director, Bureau of Prisons 
The Pardon Attorney 
Chairman, Parole Board

I | Assistant Attorney General for Administration
I ] Immigration and Naturalization Service
I | Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs
I I Office of Alien Property
I I Chief - Accounts Branch
I I Chief - Administrative Services Office
I I Chief of Personnel
I I General Litigation Section, Civil Division 

Records Administration Office

(I-? Korff
( ) Hayden

Okha ri

13 1968

( JI Noto

Att.: I I Antitrust Div. [ | Civil Div. | | Civil Rights Div.
I | gfiminal Div. I I Internal Security Div.

Inter-Division Information Unit

| | A. No further action will be taken in this case in the absence of a specific
request from you.

| | B. Please advise what further investigation, if any, is desired in this matter.

I I C. For your information, I am enclosing a communication regarding the 
/holder of a diplomatic or international organization visa.

0 D. For your information.

I | E. Please note change in caption of this case.

John Edgar Hoover
Director

cc: Attorney General
I | Antitrust Div.
I | Criminal Div.

| | Deputy Attorney General
| | Civil Div. I I Civil Rights Div.
| | Internal Security Div. | | IDIU

Enc. (Upon removal of classified enclosures, if any, this transmittal form
becomes UNCLASSIFIED.)



FBI CHICAGO '

; ,'i?2AJ Uh'iiiiT C"!3"G3'EEJ

WI'IiitiGR C1OO^AASTO) (62“587)? Mi’.jMPHIS AND WFO "

< WFO VIA WASHINGTON

FROM CHICAGO (157-2135) (83-61) -

ATTN, NO IC ‘

ROBERT SMITH, RM-SNCC.

KENSAL!

REACTION TO ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F, KENNEDY. FiL

DETECTIVE DALE BUEHLER, AREA ONE, HOMICIDE,

CHICAGO FD ADVISED JUNE TWELFTH LAST THAT MURDER WARRANT HAS BEEN IS­

SUED FOR SALLY B. MILLER IN CONNECTION WITH KILLING OF ABDER RAYYAW. 

ARAB ALIEN FROM JORDAN IN U.S. FOR PAST FIVE YEARS, MURDERED IN HIS

GROCERY STORE ON JUNE EIGHT LAST. ' •
MFARRATJT^ ISSUED-.FOR ROBERT ■ SMITH KNOWN A^

YA^.AKW^^ HALF - BRO1KER MICHAEL WALTON, WITNESSES OBSERVED SMI 

ARD WALTON ENTERING GROCERY STORE OF ADDER RAYYAK AUD FIRING TWO SHOTS 

FRCM.A’ IHIRTYEIGHT CALIBER REVOLVER BiRi;iH;G RAYYAN IN HEAD,' ' ; ' -

SALLY Bo MILLER HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED AS A PASSENGER IN VEHICLE 

CARRY; LG SMITH AND WALTON TO AUD FROM SCENE OF KILLING. ,



PAGE TWO '

RESIDENCE OF-MILLER, FOUR NINE TWO NINE SOUTH PARK 

AVENUE, WAS SEARCHED BY CHICAGO PD YESTERDAY* RECOVERED . . 

DURING SEARCH WAS GROUP PHOTOGRAPH CONTAINING PICTURES OF 

SMITH AND STOKELY CARMICHAEL AMONG OTHERS* ALSO RECOVERED 

WERE TWO H - ORE RIFLES BEARING SERIAL NUMBERS TWO SIX 

ZERO ZERO FOUR FOUR FIVE AND ONE ONE EIGHT TWO TWO NINE 

THREE* WEAPONS HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED AS BEING STOLEN IN 

.THEFT FROM TILDEN VOCATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL, FOUR SEVEN FOUR 

SEVEN SOUTH UNION STREET, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, ON FEBRUARY 

TWO NINE, LAST*

ACCORDING TO AN INFORMANT OF CHICAGO PD, WHO IS RELATIVE 

OF MILLER, SMITH RECEIVED PAYMENT FOR ABOVE KILLING FROM 

UNKNOWN SOURCE* SUBSEQUENT TO KILLING, SMITH, WALTON

<-4ND-?;lMER7PU^ -CLOTHING. ..AND RETURNED TO HILLER'S f

RESIDENCE WHERE THEY GATHERED ADDITIONAL BELONGINGS* THEY / 

• SUBSEQUENTLY.. DISAPPEARED WITHOUT LEAVING INFORMATION CONCERNING 

>uture‘’desh^^^ • ’ ■ ’ 7 " .

END PAGE TWO


